151 JOHN ST
9610 JOHN

Plan 102 Lot 39
0.15 Ac.
50.00FrX 132D

1989
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151 JOHN ST
9610 JOHN

HISTORY

1897 - Emily & James Marcil - James Finlay

1907 - Isabella Finley - George Norman

1912 - George Norman - James Keillor

1920 - James Keillor - Geo. Aitken

1924 - Geo. Atken - James & Annie Laurie Hamilton

1936 - James & Annie Laurie Hamilton - Nettie (Cattanach) Telford

Nettie (Cattanach) Telford born Dec. 4 1879 died Sept. 25 1963 Her husband John C,
Telford died May 10, 1934.

The present house was built by Nettie Telford

1964 - Est. of Nettie Telford - Russell Kerr

1964 - Russell Kerr - Marion Isabelle Orchard

1965 - Marion Isabelle Orchard - Harry & Lydia Killins

1966 - Rev. Alex and Mrs. Taylor lived in this house while the New United Church Manse
was being built on Francis St.

1966 - Harry & Lydia Killins - Clarence & Evelyn Crosby

1972 - Clarence & Evelyn Crosby - Alvey George Thompson & Betty JaneThompson
1976 - Alvey George and Betty Jane Thompson - James Hathaway

1984 - James Hathaway - Alan & Debra Marie Parker
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152 JOHN ST
9603 JOHN

Plan 102 Lot 26 & 27
0.30 Ac.
100.00 FR X 132.00D

1989
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152 JOHN ST
9603 JOHN

HISTORY

1900 - Sarah Schultz - Nancy Jane Silcox

1909 Nancy Jane Silcox - Henry Orchard

1913 Henry Orchard - Adnah Orchard

This house was rented for a number of years to Kathleen & Phyllis Raynham, and to Mr.
& Mrs, Maurice Small.(1950's)

1967 - Adnah Orchard - Murray & Ginny Stafford

1968 - Murray & Ginny Stafford - Ross & Carol Reiger

1973 - Ross & Carol Reiger - Kenneth David and Sandra Lynn Palmer

Ll
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153 JOHN ST
9612 JOHN

Plan 102 Lot 40
0.15 Ac.
50.00 FR X 132.00 D

1989
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153 JOHN ST
9612 JOHN

HISTORY

1890 - John Orchard - Mary E. Bawtenheimer

1892 - Mary E. Bawtenheimer - Nancy Stormes

1920 - Nancy Stormes - Wm. Henry Piper

1925 - Wm. Henry Piper - Henry Hamilton

1927 - Henry Hamilton - Catherine & Annie McDougall

1933 - McDougall Est. - Margaret Hamilton

1936 - Margaret Hamilton Est. - Wm. & Beatrice Trace

1971 - Beatrice Trace - James H. Morphy

1974 - James H."Morphy - Anthony & Sharon Martens

1975 - Anthony & Sharon Martens - Paul & Bernice Brechin

1979 - Paul & Bernice Brechin - John W. Burrows

1987 - (Oct, 2) John W. Burrows - Paul Gregory & Darlene Louise Smith (moved to
Ridgetown)

1989 - (Aug) Paul Gregory & Darlene Louise Smith - Robert & Dawn Fawcett
1990 - Robert & Dawn Fawcett- Michael & Janice Norley
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155 JOHN ST
9628 JOHN

Plan 102, Lot 41 & 42
0.30 Ac.
100.00FR X 132.00D

1989




155 JOHN ST
9628 JOHN

HISTORY

1890 - John Orchard - Mary E. Bawtinheimer

1892 - Mary E. Bawtinheimer - Nancy Stormes

1933 - Stormes Est. (Velma Fulton )- Blake Horton

1942 - Wesley Blake Horton - Sydney & llene (Gilbert) Orchard
1971 - Fanny Ilene (Gilbert) Orchard

Ly



156 JOHN ST
9615 JOHN

Plan 102 Lot 23 to 25
0.41 Ac.
113.75 FR X 132, X 131.79 X 156

1989
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156 JOHN ST
9615 JOHN

HISTORY

This house has beautiful hardwood floors. It has been converted from a one-family
home to a two- family home with an upstairs apartment, then back to a one-family home
with frequent changes of occupants since 1970.

1908 - Augustus Evans - Est. Thomas Brock Wright

1909 - - Melissa Irvine

1910 - Melissa Irvine - Frank Comfort

1917 - Frank Comfort - Thomas G. Johnson

1917 - Thomas G! dohnson - John A Couse

1918 - John A. Couse - John & Frederick Faw

1919 - Johm & Frederick Faw - Norman C. Stirling

1919 - Norman C. Stirling - Robert Henry Baker

1919 - Robert Henry Baker - Joseph Henry Baker

1920 - Baker Est. - Adnah Eugene & Florence Mary Orchard
1969 - Est. Florence Mary Orchard - Terrance James Juhl

1973 - Terrance James Juhl - Glen & Mary Ann Martin

1975 - Glen & Mary Ann Martin - Robert & Evelyn Corcoran
1976 - Bob Coreoran - Nancy & Arthur Winney

1978 - Nancy & Arthur Winney - Kenneth & Muriel Baughman
1983 - Kenneth & Muriel Baughman - J. N. Youde

1985 - I.N.Youde -

1987 - Thomas Walter Davies & Marie Elizabeth Davies

1995 - (Sept.) Nigel & Jill Hotten




O
Lh

161 JOHN ST
9642 JOHN
Plan 102, Lots 51. 52 & Pt. 50
0.46 Ac.
132.00 X 152.47

1989
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161 JOHN ST
9642 JOHN

HISTORY

1908 - Exec. of Gilbert Stormes - Wm. I. Sells
1928 - Wm. ], Sells - Margaret Ann Love
1937 - Margaret Ann Love- Anita Blanche Goodwyn
1956 - Anita Blanche Goodwyn - Chester & Alva Lodge
1976 - Chester Lodge - Lloyd Clinton & Lois Evans
When owned by Lloyd Clinton an addition was made to this house. A family room
and swimming pool were built.
1981 - Lloyd Clinton - Oscar and Alice DeBoer (Bank Manager)
1985 - Oscar & Alice DeBoer (Moved to Chatham. Ont.) - Allan & Roberta Chrisjohn
1986 - Allan & Roberta Chrisjohn - Denise Susan Baughman
1987 - (May 11) Denise Susan Baughman - Royston William & Marie Lise Suzanne Cox
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162 JOHN ST
35852 ORCHARD

NBTR N Ptlot 16
0.64 Ac.
261.76 FR X 70 X 132 X IRR

1989
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162 JOHN ST
35852 ORCHARD

HISTORY

This house was the United Church Manse until 1966 when the new Manse on
Francis St. was built. The house was rented for a number of years. Those remembered
living there were Lorne Spicer and Matthew & Lily A'Hara.

1985 - Peter Thomas & Laura Ellen Bathurst were the owners

1989 - (Feb.) Peter Thomas & Laura Ellen Bathurst - Kara Blackwell & Michael Jury
1992 - (July) Kara Blackwell & Michael Jury - Glen & Susan Smith

1998 - Pete and Lynda Norley (moved from 148 John)

e
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167 A & B JOHN ST

9654 JOHN
Plan 102 W Pt Lots 53, 54
0.22 Ac.
132,00 FR X 72.00 D
1989
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167 A & B JOHN ST
9654 JOHN

HISTORY
1890 - David & Dora Gilroy - McPherson

1902 - James P. Finlay - Robert Currie

Robert Currie died Nov. 17. 1902 in his 67th year. His wife Mary (Forbes) Currie
died Feb. 26, 1939 in her 82nd year,

Their daughter Effie M. Currie then owned the property. She was born Feb, 18,
1884 and died Sept. 13, 1942. All of the above are buried in Shedden Cemetery.

The records are incomplete in the interval between 1942 and 1973 when Mary
Vary and Dorothy Turner are listed as the owners.

This is a doéuble house. 167 A being the North side and 167 B being the south side.
167 A was occupied by Mrs. Charles Holborn during the 2nd World War.

Known occupants (Tenants) since that time have been:
James & Marilyn (Clark) Lunn
Helen Hepburn
1987 - Frank and Joanne Nagy
1989 - Annette Kielstra
1997 - Vacant

167 B was occupied by Ted & Effie (Campbell) Silcox for a number of years, then
John & Ilene (Oldham) Searay until about 1970 when they built their new home on
Brooke St. Ilene is a direct descendant of the Curries.
James Sinclair MacPherson and Family have lived here since that time.
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166 JOHN ST
9661 JOHN

NNBTR Pt Lot 16
0.27 Ac.
98.00 FR X 13143 X 1314X 75

1989
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166 JOHN ST
9661 JOHN

HISTORY

[saac Jackson built this house and resided here. He built three other houses in
Shedden using the same floor plan. He operated the coal bins at the P.M. Railroad Siding.

Isaac Jackson (1859 - 1932) is buried in Fingal Cemetery.

Next known occupant - O.P.P. Officer Bob Witts.

Stewart A.Brown purchased the property following this and was occupied by the
Brown family until they built a new home at 109 North Talbot St. in 1962.

This property was purchased by Lewis & Eva (MacPherson) Small of Paynes Mills
and Mrs. Small lived here until her death on Sept. 14, 1995.
1997 - Eva Small Estate - Ruth Branton




170 JOHN ST
9671 JOHN

NNBTR Pt. Lot 16
0.15 Ac.
50.00 FR X 31.40D

1989
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170 JOHN ST
9671 JOHN

HISTORY

Mary King (Lynn) Stafford (Mrs. Ernest Stafford) is the first known occupant of this
property. Her daughter-in-law Edith IVY Stafford lived here after she and Lynn left the
farm ( 1960's?) until her death.

Edith IVY (Rowe) Stafford - born Mar. 26, 1908 - died Aug. 13. 1979

Albert LYNN Stafford born Dec. 27, 1912 - died Dec. 18. 1967

1950'S - William Keith and Family rented this house

1981 - Mark Hewitt

1985 - David Allan Mills & Sandra Elizabeth Mills (Owners)

1992 - (Dec.) Dale & Margaret (Maggie) (McCart) Underhill



175 JOHN ST
9688 JOHN

Plan 102 Lot 63 to 65
0.60 Ac.
197.00 FR X 132,00 D

1989
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175 JOHN ST
9688 JOHN

HISTORY

1895 - Daniel & Salinda Silcox - George Wride

1902 - Mary Wride - George Sells

1911 - George Sells - Edgar S. Down

1975 - Norah (Mrs. Edgar S.) - Fred & Eleanor (Jones) Duchesne
1985 - Eleanor Duchesne - David John & Karen Mae Chapman

ry
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176 JOHN ST
9689 JOHN

NNBTR Pt Lot 16
0.43 Ac
149.12 FR X 13292 WX 1314 E X 13299 R

1989
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176 JOHN ST
92689 JOHN

HISTORY

This was the home of Mr. and Mrs. Newton and a maiden Aunt. The Newtons were the
parents of Fannie (Newton) Ross.

In 1940's Wesley and Fannie Ross lived here. Then Ted & Effie Silcox. Ted & Effie
moved to St.Thomas.

1976 - Jim Vail

1981 - J. H. McComb

1985 - Robert Davi'd Jones & Lauri (Keith) Jones (Owner)
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180 JOHN ST
9693 JOHN

NNBTR Pt Lot 16 and Plan 102 Pt Lot 9. 10. 22
R.P.11R2415 Part 1

0.48 Ac.

94.39 FR X 166.69 X Irreg X 174.05 R

1989
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180 JOHN ST
9693 JOHN

HISTORY

We believe William Morrison probably built this house, likely in the 1880's to
1890's. His daughter Eva Morrison lived here until her death .
William H. Morrison - born Dec. 17. 1856 - died June 29. 1941. Mr. Morrison was a
business man and did a lot for the village of Shedden during his lifetime.
Eva May Morrison, his daughter - born Jan. 19. 1890 - died Mar. 29. 1982.
1985 - Doug. Ouimette
1987 - Mark and Jean Langley (Owners)
1993 - (June) - Bre’t'n Fulton & Cheryl Merriett
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187 JOHN ST
9712 JOHN

Plan 102, Lots 75, 76 & West 1/2 Pt Lot 74
0.42 Ac.
107.00 FR X 170.00 D

1989




187 JOHN ST
9712 JOHN

HISTORY

Records show that in 1893 this property was in the name of Charles Warwick.
From information taken from Shedden Women's Institute Tweedsmuir History, Book 1.
Charles Warwick built a grist and saw mill here in 1895 and operated it for a number of
years.

In 1900 when the P. M, Railway went through much of the property in that section
of the village was bought and moved to make way for the railway right-of-way.

T. R. McMackon bought this mill and converted part of it into a berry box and
basket factory. This was one of the thriving industries. employing about thirty men and
women. A picture of the basket factory may be found in Volume 2, Book 1 of the
Tweedsmuir History. The picture is thought to have been taken about 1909.

1901 - Nancy McMackon is recorded as the owner
1904 - Thomas Robert McMackon is recorded as the owner
1919 - Walter Miller
1923 - George Henry Branton
1930 - Charles & Georgia Branton bought from John Daniel Locke
Sometime between 1930 and 1953 David Lyle owned the property - Dates unknown

The house presently on this property was originally situated between the two
Railways, and on the east side of Union Road. The Francis family lived here because
Catherine L. (Cass) (Francis) Wood was born there on November 14. 1904, This was
told by Cass to Dora McArthur before Cass's death in 1984,

The house was moved from it's former location to it's present location in the early
1930's,
1953 - (Jan. 28) Estate of David Lyle - Edgar S. Down for $1400.00

A series of tenants rented the house from the early 1930's onward.
1969 - Edgar S. Down - Steven Hayword Timewell & Marion Elaine Timewell
1978 - Steven Hayword Timewell & Marion Elaine Timewell - Leonard Ralph and Patricia
(Blewett) Palmer

In July 1982 a 26' X 40' addition was constructed to the north end of the house
and other extensive renovations made.




190 JOHN ST
35847 ELIZABETH

Plan 102, Lots 12, 13. 19. 10 Pt Lots 11. 21
0. 71 Ac.
98.00 FR X 263.5 X270 X 138 R

1989
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190 JOHN ST
35847 ELIZABETH

HISTORY

This house faces on Elizabeth Street. but the address is 190 John St.
1893 - James M. Hamilton - Amy Stafford
1894 - Amy Stafford - Elizabeth Rynd
1902 - John & Elizabeth Rynd - Arthur Daugherty
1909 - Arthur Daugherty & Wife - Henry Orchard
1910 - Henry Orchard & Wife - Elizabeth Rynd
1911 - Elizabeth Rynd - David H. Hughes
1929 - David H. Hughes - George & Elizabeth Berdan
1958 - George & Elizabeth Berdan - Burton Childs Lodge and Lillian Mae Lodge
1964 - Burton Childs Lodge & Lillian Mae Lodge - Currie Henry Oldham & Lois Bernice
(Imlay, Simpson) Oldham
1998 - Lois Oldham moved to Wellington St., St. Thomas, and her daughter Sandra
(Simpson) and husband Dan Annett came to Shedden. Dan operates the school bus
business taken over from Currie Oldham. During the summer of 1999 a new house is
being built on this property and the original house will be torn down.



204 JOHN ST
35857 COURTNEY

North of the Railway
Plan 157 Lot 1
0.44 Ac.

25

25 FR X 264 X 266.67 X 81.

25

81

1989
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204 JOHN ST
35857 COURTNEY

HISTORY

The first occupants of this house that we have found were William Guest (1850 -
1936). He was a businessman in Shedden and owned a men's clothing store in a portion of
what is now Palmer's Red and White Store,

Mrs. Elizabeth A. (McDiarmid) Guest (1850 - 1933) was the first President of
Shedden Women's Institute. Her biography may be found in the Tweedsmuir History.

Further information has not been found but in
1976 - Bessie AnntBarrett was the occupant
1987 - (Oct 2) - Robert Edwart Gliddon & Susan Maria Hall were the owners,
1993 - (Dec) - Roger & Anne (Rolfe) Lunn became the owners
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208 JOHN ST
9803 JOHN

Plan 157 Lot 3
0.21 Ac.
70,00 FR X 132.00 D

1989
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208 JOHN ST
9803 JOHN

HISTORY

The Schraeder family were long-time residents of this property.
1976 - David & Estella (Schraeder) Garrow were living here and since our records are
incomplete were most likely living there before 1976.

David Garrow was born Aug. 13, 1911 and died Feb. 8, 1985
Estella M. (Schraeder) Garrow was born Jan. 9, 1911 and died July 26, 1982
They are buried in Shedden Cemetery.,

David Frederick (their son) and Shirley Lenora Garrow are the present occupants.

Y
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212 JOHN ST
9811 JOHN

This house was built in August 1992
Description of property not known

1989
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212 JOHN ST.
9811 JOHN

HISTORY

This house was built during the summer of 1992.
The first occupants were Martein & Ann Vyn
1992 - (Oct) Terry & Lorraine White
1996 - (Dec) Roger & Sharon Taylor

e



218 JOHN ST
9831 JOHN

NNBTR Pt Lot 16
0.36 Ac.
125,00 FR X 125.00 D

1989




218 JOHN ST
9831 JOHN

HISTORY

It is not known when this house was built but members of the family of Joe and
Phyllis Addley have occupied this property up to the present time.

Py
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JOHN ST WEST SIDE

NNBTR Pt Lot 16
0.40 Ac.
139,00 FR X 125.00 D

EMPTY LOT

1987 - Richard Theodore Addley. Stratford, Ont.

iy
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224 JOHN ST
9855 JOHN

Plan 157 Pt Lots4 & 5
0.50 Ac.
165.00 FR X 132.00 D

1989
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